Amy Green

————
From: Shawki, Tony <TShawki@methuenconstruction.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 10, 2023 4:14 PM
To: Sarah Seaward; Amy.Green
Cc: Chase Gerbig; Clauss, Matthew; Czerw, Richard; Casey, Thomas; Kershaw, Lauren C.
(Viera); eciKylen@gmail.com; Corey Godfrey; Nick Lawler; 2094 Littleton WRRF
Subject: RE: Fw: Littleton WRRF - Dewatering Discharge Plan
Attachments: IMG_2101.JPG; IMG_2102.JPG; IMG_2103.JPG; IMG_2100.JPG

**THIS EMAIL WAS SENT BY AN EXTERNAL SENDER **
Hi Sarah,

No problem —I’'ve attached pictures and below is a description on the progress that has been made since our meeting

this morning.

- Additional basin constructed.
- Silt fence an haybale added to perimeter of basins adjacent to wetland.
- Spoils stockpile to the east of the site has been decreased in volume.

- Trench/shelf created in between the wetland and stockpile barrier to prevent erosion into the wetland.

Please contact me with any concerns.

Thanks,
Tony

Tony Shawki
Project Manager
TShawki@methuenconstruction.com

Main: 603.328.2222
Mobile: 603.818.0487
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE - This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system
manager. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not
the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail. Please notify the sender immediately by e-
mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient
you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents of this information is
strictly prohibited.
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